

Johnstown Saddle Club June 5, 2023 Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 pm.

Roll call of officers: Leslie was absent.

Secretary's report: May's report will be read in July.

Treasurer's report - The Royalty has a current balance of \$1,669.34 after receipt of the fun show proceeds and payment of shirts, jackets and show supplies. We have a current balance of \$2837.63 in checking after the gymkhana deposit, membership deposit and payment of insurance and ribbons. We have \$6,606.09 in Savings.

Royalty report: Allegra & Eliza said they had fun at the parade, and it was a good turnout. Lori, Amanda, and Jeff commented that they had fun at the parade, all the horses did great.

Gymkhana report: July Gymkhana will be double pointed due to canceling the June Gymkhana- Serena had concerns that if you DQ from an event it's not fair that it hurts you twice, it would be nice to allow the rider to ride again for a time. Lori stated that we should only have it count once and if you DQ then you DQ. Paige explained that we have done it both ways and asked if there was any other discussion before a vote. There was clarification on whether someone would be allowed to run again if they did not like their time and it was discussed that it should only be allowed for a DQ. Motion made and carried that we will double point unless someone DQs then the rider must designate with the gate that they would like a re ride at the end of their age group.

Show report: June Show will be double judged- Paige discussed that we are still trying to locate judges for this event and are having difficulty locating 1 judge let alone 2. Paige asked if anyone opposed moving the double judged show to July rather than June due to difficulty locating judges and all were in favor. We will still try to locate a judge for June and worst-case Stephen will judge the show if we are unable to locate another judge; Stephen has experience judging and has judged in the past just would rather not.

Old Business: None.

New Business: Greely Stampede Parade on July 4th- Royalty Only so they can ride with the other Royalty groups but if people would like to attend to support the Royalty it is appreciated.

New Members: Sierra & Jeff Mires- will be doing gymkhanas

Member Time: None.

Bills to be paid: waste management for trash

Next meeting will be held July 10th at 6:00 pm at TS Ranch and Arena.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:29 pm.

Johnstown Saddle Club June 19, 2023 Minutes

A special meeting was called to order by the Secretary, Leslie Lockard at 6:00 pm to discuss the options for the canceled June 18th show. Several options were discussed by the members who compete in the shows, and a motion was made and seconded to run the September show as a double judged show. The motion carried.